



JACK MASLEN

Senior Associate

T 403.232.9790
F 403.266.1395
Calgary
JMAslen@blg.com

[Corporate Commercial Litigation and Arbitration](#)

Education / Bar Admissions

BCL (Distinction), University of Oxford, St. Hugh's College

JD (Dean's Honour List), Queen's University, 2012

B.Comm. in Accounting (Distinction), University of Calgary, 2009

Ontario, 2013

Alberta, 2015

Professional Involvement

Member, Law Society of Upper Canada

Member, Law Society of Alberta

Member, Insolvency Section, Canadian Bar Association (Alberta)

Member, Calgary Bar Association

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Jack Maslen is a senior associate in our Commercial Litigation Group in our Calgary office. He carries on a general commercial litigation practice focusing on insolvency, securities and oil and gas matters. Jack also has extensive experience in international commercial arbitration and has acted in UNCITRAL and ICC arbitrations seated in London, UK and in North America.

Prior to joining BLG Calgary, Jack lived and worked for another international Canadian firm in Doha, Qatar, and for an international firm in London, UK. Jack also completed the Bachelor of Civil Law (Distinction) from the University of Oxford, where he focused on insolvency law, alternative dispute resolution and international arbitration.

ABOUT BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP (BLG) is a leading, national, full-service Canadian law firm focusing on business law, commercial litigation and arbitration, and intellectual property solutions for our clients. BLG is one of the country's largest law firms with more than 700 lawyers, intellectual property agents and other professionals in five cities across Canada. We assist clients with their legal needs, from major litigation to financing to trademark and patent registration.

QUALIFICATIONS & EDUCATION

2013; Barrister and Solicitor

- Qualified lawyer in Ontario (June 2013) and Alberta (May 2015)

2016-2017; Bachelor of Civil Law (Distinction), Faculty of Law, University of Oxford, Oxford, UK

- Completed taught master of laws focusing on commercial dispute resolution
- Awarded course prize for Commercial Negotiation and Mediation

2009-2012; Juris Doctor, Faculty of Law, Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada

- Dean's Honour List
- Osgoode Society Annual Prize

2005-2009; Bachelor of Commerce (Distinction), University of Calgary, Alberta, Canada

- Dean's Honour List
- University of Calgary Chancellor's Club Scholarship

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 2018; Borden Ladner Gervais, Calgary, Alberta

Senior Associate – Commercial Litigation

- General commercial litigation practice; particular interest in arbitration and ADR

August 2017-April 2018; Allen & Overy LLP, London, UK

Associate – International Commercial Arbitration

- Assisted international arbitration practice focusing on oil and gas, and construction disputes

August 2015-August 2016; Bennett Jones (Gulf) LLP, Doha, Qatar

Associate – International Commercial Arbitration

- One-year secondment to Bennett Jones (Gulf) LLP, a firm associated with Bennett Jones LLP (Canada)
- Assisted international arbitration practice focusing on oil and gas, and construction disputes

2010-August 2015; Bennett Jones LLP, Toronto, Ontario / Calgary, Alberta

Associate (2013-2015); Student-at-Law (2012-2013); Summer Student (2010-2011)

- Commercial litigation and international arbitration practice, focusing on insolvency, securities, fraud, oil and gas, and construction disputes
- Appeared in Supreme Court of Canada human rights cases

OTHER INTERESTS & ACTIVITIES

2010-2011; Willem C. Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot, Vienna, Austria

- Winner of First Place Respondent Memorandum; winner Honourable Mention Individual Oralist

2005-2010; Competitive University Debating

- Debated in 2007 World University Debating Championships

Other: Avid road cyclist; black belt in Wado Kai Karate and winner of Shintani Wado Kai Karate National Canadian Scholarship; interest in sports law and sports dispute resolution